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Dear Counsel

As per the February 26 2008 teleconference was expecting to receive plan from Intel

addressing how the in-camera documents will be copied have not yet received such plan

In light of same would like to receive plan in the form of proposed form of order addressing

broader range of issues not later than the close of business on Thursday March 2008 The proposed

form of order should cover the following

How the documents will be copied

Once copied the Special Master will receive back all of the original bates numbered pages

original here refers to the pages reviewed by the Special Master

How Intel will make the final proposed redactions expect this can be accomplished in

one of two ways Intel can simply make the redactions on their copy of the returned original bates

numbered pages make black and white copies of those and turn the black and white copies over to AMD
and the Class Plaintiffs Or Intel may choose to make the redactions on clean un-highlighted pages

thereby shielding Intels proposed redactions

2008

The redactions should be accomplished not later than the close of business on March 21
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5. If Intel has any questions about what the Special Master intended to redact and/or if Intel

believes that the Special Master may have missed some redactions these questions may be addressed on

either March 24th or 25th 2008 in an in-person exparte hearing on the record at either the offices of

Blank Rome or at the courthouse.

If counsel has any questions in this regard please make arrangements for teleconference as soon

as possible.

Hard copy to follow by hand delivery.
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